Operations Manager
Oxigen Environmental Ltd
Merrywell Industrial Estate
Ballymount Road Lower
Dublin 22

REF: Clondalkin

|
|
} Mr. John Clune
|
|
|

3 October, 2013
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Oxigen Environmental Limited

(Merrywell) at Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin,

Dublin 22

Dear Mr. Clune,

information in respect of the waste licence review application, re

W0208-02.

ference number

It is noted that you have not responded to this notice issued in accordance with Article

14(2)(b)(ii) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Please forward the fequested, information by 17 October 2013 or the Agency may

consider the application as withdrawn.

Yours sincerely,

ot Glak,

| -

| Grainne Oglesby

! Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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I am to refer to the Agency’s notice of 18 July 2013 which requested additional
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